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Rivera, Maribel

From: scampbell@globalpex.com on behalf of Sharon Campbell [scampbell@ts-america.com)]
Sent: Friday, April 22, 2011 10:19 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Re: 651088942

Good morning,
I need to submit an address change for Tech Search America (EIN# 651088942).
New Address:

105 8. Narcissus Avenue, Suite 222
West Palm Beach, FL. 33401

Thank you in advance
Best Regards,
Sharon Campbell

Executive Assistant

TS AMERICA, INC,

Email: scampbell@ts-america.com
Phone: (5613296-4872 ext 1112

Visit us al: www.ts-america.com

WARNING: The information contained in this email transmission as well as any attachments is confidentiai and may be legally
privileged. It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email transmission by any other party is unauthorized. If you are
not the intended recipient of this email transmission, any disclosure, copying, distribution or other action taken or omitted to be taken
in reliance on it is prohibited and may be unlawful, If you have received this email transmission in error, please permanently delete it
from your network without forwarding it to any other person.
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